JULISSA MATEO ABAD

TECH BUSINESS CONSULTANT

+809 796 6209

me@julissa.tech

• https://www.linkedin.com/in /julissammateo/

ABOUT ME

Enthusiastic IT Director with 12+ years of experience working with software and IT, Skilled in Technical project management (TPM), Software Security Testing, and BPM, Experienced Scrum master, seeking to boost my country level of technology development. Founder and past president of the girl in tech community with over 250 volunteers, trained over 500 girls in tech, programming and Security Testing, Al investigator developer. Future 50 PMI Honoree.

EDUCATION

MBA ICT engineer

BARNA Management School UNIBE Universidad Iberoamericana

2020 - 2022 2011 - 2014

Technical bachelor in Software Technologyst

ITLA Las Americas Institute of Technology

2008 - 2011

computer science

IPOPSA Institute politecnic Santa Ana

2005 - 2008

EXPERTISE

Management Skills

Digital Transformation

Negotiation

Critical Thinking

Technology

EXPERIENCE

ITC School of engineering director

May 2022 - Present

UNIBE Unibersidad Iberoamericana

Responsible for overseeing the administration, academic programs, and operations of the school. This includes managing faculty and staff, developing curriculum, and ensuring compliance with accreditation standards. Also work to promote the school and secure funding for research and other projects. Additionally, may also involved in teaching and conducting research within the school,

Digital Transformation Consultant

Feb 2022- Nov 2022

Software One

Helped organizations adapt to the digital age by identifying areas for improvement and implementing new technologies and processes. Work with clients to understand their business goals and challenges, and then develop and implement strategies to optimize operations, increase efficiency, and improve customer experience. This may include the implementation of new software and systems, redesigning business processes, and training employees on new technologies.

Senior Manager Digital transformation and services

Jun 2020 - Feb 2022

Distribuidora Corripio

A senior manager for digital transformation and ITSM, leading the Corripio group with over 53 companies in the Dominican Republic and a legacy of over 100 years. Responsible for guiding the organization into the future through a transformation of people, processes, and technology.

CERTIFICATIONS

PMP Project Management Professional

Project Management Institute

2017 - Actual

Laserfiche Certified Professional Program GOLD

Laserfiche

2018 - Actual

Microsoft Certified Professional (MCP)

Microsoft

2016 - Actual

SCRUM Foundation professional Certificate

Scrum.Org

2018 - Actual

Others

Listed on Linkedin



EXPERIENCE CONT.

CIO and Digital transformation Director

Feb 2017 - Jun 2020

BUNKER

I was able to create the IT department from scratch, responsible for leading the organization's IT strategy and implementing digital transformation initiatives to drive business growth and efficiency. This includes managing the IT department and leading teams to implement new technologies and processes to improve customer satisfaction, reduce costs, and drive innovation.

Software Enginner

Jan 2014 - JFe 2017

Claro Dominicana

work closely with external partners and clients to understand their software needs and develop solutions that meet their requirement providing technical support and guidance to ensure successful integration of the softwares.

Senior Software Analyst and consultant

Jan 2013 - Jan 2014

Argentum

Consulting in Agile Methodologies. Taking of requirements Analysis and Design of the solution ClearQuest Improvements.

Quality Analyst Lead

Jan 2011- Jan 2013

Newtech

QA Lead, and Product Manager

EDUCATOR EXPERIENCE

BBA ICT AND INNOVATION

BARNA MANAGEMENT SCHOOL

2020 - actual

Tech cutting edge tech for the bachelor's in business administration At BARNA management school

BBA MIS TEACHER

UNIBE Iberoamerican University

2022 - actual

Management Information Systems s is a theoretical and practical subject that presents an overview to the way information systems are used in business and how to manage such systems from a businessperson's perspective.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- MICROSOFT 365, SECURITY
- BACK END DEVELOPER: C#, JAVA, PYTHON, BPM
 AND BPMN
- PROJECT MANAGEMENT, DATA BASE MANAGEMENT
- QUALITY ASSURANCE, TDD, ATDD JIRA,
- CLICKUP, PROJECT FOR THE WEB, DYNAMICS. CRMs ERPs

SPEAKER EXPERIENCE

- PMI Chapter DR, MX, AG 20,21,22
- Latinity 19, CDC 19,
- TECHDAY19 ,Latinity 18,
- Codecamp 17 and 18
- Barcamp 17, 18, etc
- Mercado Technology Speaker and writer
- Others Listed on Linkedin

Language

Spanish

English

French

Korean

ORGANIZATIONS VOLUNTEER

- SODIA
- MUJERESTICSRD
- PMIRD
- FACEBOOK
 DEVELOPER

CIRCLE

Reference

Luis Miguel Paredes

CIO/ Macrotech

Phone +1 (809) 501-4767

Jaqueline Reynoso

CIO/ Distribuidora Corripio

Phone +1 (829) 659-9499